Addendum to #67-150
Long-Term Care Quality Investment Pilot

Date: December 7, 2022
Addendum Number: 3
Addendum Changes:
1) This addendum is to provide answers to all questions per the RFA Potential Applicant letter. 
BROKEN PDF LINK
1. Q: The letter of notice to apply for this funding makes reference to a Subsidy Acceptance Form for Act 54 of 2022, that providers are instructed in the DHS letter [see attached], in the second paragraph of the first page, to download the form at https://www.dhs.pa.gov/providers/Providers/Pages/Long-Term-Care-Providers.aspx but so far I’ve not been able to locate the form at that link. Would you be able to clarify where I can find and download this form?
A: The link on the letter of the posted RFA revealed that the embedded link would not open Teams from eMarketplace, therefore we have posted a non-embedded link as Addendum 1 to this RFA in order for potential applicants to access the meeting.
2. Q: I’m getting in touch because I’m wondering if you could send the link to the LTC pre-application conference? The link in the PDF is broken, and we’re hoping to send it out to our members!

A: See Answer to Question 1.

3. Q: Can you send me the link to the training meeting on November 29th?

A: See Answer to Question 1.
RISE PROGRAM INVOLVEMENT/QUALIFICATIONS
4. Q: In order to be eligible to apply, facilities must be enrolled in the LTC RISE program’s quality improvement work.  Can you help verify Company A’s enrollment?  I’m not sure if there was some sort of formal enrollment process or if it’s based on our long-standing partnership with Company B through the “RISE Program?

A: The Department will get confirmation of enrollment from applicants’ regional RISE partner after the December 9, 2022, deadline.  The Department recommends a phone call from the applicant to the RISE coordinator in the applicant’s region to confirm the applicant’s commitment to complete RISE sponsored quality improvement projects before December 9, 2022. 

5. Q: If we have started but not completed an infrastructure project that includes items listed in the application are we still permitted to submit an application?

A: Yes.  Some items require a quote and so if the intervention the applicant is considering does require a quote, get one that takes into account the status of where the work is and what needs to get done. However, applicants are responsible for ensuring work under this award does not duplicate work and financial support under other ELC awards and/or CDC funding.  

6. Q: Can you confirm whether or not Company C is enrolled with LTC-RISE and if so, what programs or locations are enrolled?  While we have participated with the LTC-RISE resource at our PCH's and ICF's, we need confirmation on whether we need to go through any specific enrollment process in order to submit applications for this program.

A: See Answer to Question 4.

7. Q: How do I start the process of applying to LTC Rise? 
Can you please send me the application?
A: The facility should contact their regional LTC RISE partner. In order to be considered enrolled, by Friday December 9, a facility must have had at least one virtual meeting with the RISE partner in its respective region and that there must be a verbal commitment from the facility to remain engaged with RISE through the duration of the quality improvement work. 
Please also see answer to Question 4.
8. Q: How does a facility contact RISE to work with them if they do not already? 
A: See the answer to Question 4
9. Q: In regards to the RISE Program:
· How many facilities are enrolled in RISE? 
A: As of September 30, 2022 there are 867 facilities enrolled in RISE quality improvement projects.
· What is the enrollment process like for facilities who want to join RISE? 
A: At a minimum, facilities must have a conversation with their regional RISE partner and commit verbally to completing at least one quality improvement project by December 9, 2022. 
· Is there a list of RISE providers?
A: The facility must contact its regional LTC RISE partner, listed on the Department of Health’s website: https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/disease/coronavirus/Pages/LTC-RISE.aspx. By Friday December 9, a facility must have had at least one virtual meeting with the RISE partner in its respective region and that there must be a verbal commitment from the facility to remain engaged with RISE through the duration of the quality improvement work. 
Please also see answer to Question 4.
MULTIPLE TRACK APPLICATIONS
10. Q: My question is can our skilled nursing facility apply for funds in more than one area. For example, if we apply for Leadership Development and also Emergency Preparedness is that permitted?

A: Yes, applicants are welcome to apply to multiple tracks/interventions. Note that each track/intervention has a maximum allowable budget in addition to the overall facility budget.

11. Q: Page 14 Application Instructions “the applicant must submit one application”- is that one application per track that the company is applying for or should multiple track proposals be submitted as one application? Is there a limit to how many tracks a company can apply for? Or is it one application per program?
A: Applicants may submit one application per facility and include multiple tracks. See also Answer to Question 10.
12. Q: We are a CCRC that would like to apply for the Long term care quality investment pilot. My question is can our skilled nursing facility apply for funds in more than one area?
A: See answer to Question to 10.
13. Q: If you are a CCRC do you apply on application for skilled care and Personal Care, or separate??
A: Applicants should submit two separate applications – one for the skilled nursing facility, one for the personal care home.
14. Q: We operate three different buildings/facilities, each with their own License Number.

· All three facilities use the same EIN, and SAP Vendor Number.
· WE would like to request Grant funds for EACH of the three facilities/buildings.
· Should we file THREE Separate applications? 
· One for each facility?
· And identify each building, on each Application?
A: Yes. The applicant should submit three separate applications, one for each facility.
SAP VENDOR REGISTRATION/LOOKUP
15. Q: How do you go about obtaining the Department of Health registration number?
A: See Pre-Application Conference Slide Deck, page 13.

16. Q: Is the DOH Vendor Registration Number the same as the SAP Vendor Number? If not, where can I find this number?

A: Yes, the DOH Vendor Registration Number is the same as the SAP Vendor Number.

17. Q: What is the Department of Health Vendor Registration Number?

A: See Answers to Questions 15 & 16.

18. Q: How do we obtain SAP vendor number?
A: See answer to Question 15.
19. Q: Can you please explain the SAP number again? Not sure how to get one.
A: See answer to Question 15. 
20. Q: We have 3 facilities that all fall under one tax ID number.  Skilled nursing, and 2 assisted living  buildings.  Do we all fall under 1 SAP number?  We only have one at this time.
A: Yes, these facilities would all fall under the same SAP Vendor Number.
21. With that being said, can we apply for three separate applications with three different tracks with full grant allowances?
A: See answer to Question 10
22. Q: The SAP vendor link does not work: https://www.vendorregistration.state.pa.us/CVMU/paper/default.aspx

A: The paragraph containing the vendor registration link in Section A of the RFA is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:  

In order to do business with the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, providers are required to enroll in the SAP system.  Applicants may enroll by selecting “Non-Procurement” at: https://www.budget.pa.gov/Services/ForVendors/Pages/Vendor-Registration.aspx or by calling toll free at 1-877-435-7363.  The PDF and MP4 embedded links next to “Non-Procurement” provide guidance on enrolling.  Applicants who do not provide an active
(not flagged for deletion) SAP vendor number on their application will not be considered for award.

23. Q: Our facilities are having difficulty with the SAP.  In an effort to be able to assist them in answering the questions are you able to provide a blank copy of the SAP?
A: Paper applications are not accepted. If the facilities need walk-through assistance as they apply for the number, they may contact the PA Payables Call Center at 1-877-435-7363 between the hours of 8AM – 4:30 PM EST. The Call Center representatives are only equipped to provide walk-through guidance, questions on individual facility status or codes cannot be addressed there.
 
24. Q: We are one corporate entity with 3 separate licensed facilities (1 SNF, 2 PC) on the same campus with the same tax ID #, can we submit 3 separate applications using the same SAP number?
A: Yes. Multiple applications using the same SAP Vendor Number are acceptable.
25. Q: What was the SAP website to enroll? 
A: See pre-application conference slide 13.
26. Q: For Clarification, a CRCC that has one EIN cab only apply for one SAP. 
A: Yes
SYSTEM APPLICATIONS FOR MULTIPLE FACILITIES

27. Q: Company D operates 9 small (5-6 bed) ICF/ID homes in E County, each with its own license.  I want to confirm that for the RFA 67-150, the maximum amount we can request is dependent upon the total number of beds per home.  Meaning, each ICF/ID home is eligible for a maximum $10,000-$12,000 ($2,000 per bed), instead of our agency being eligible for over $90,000 that we can use in any home.

A: Yes, each facility would submit its own application and receive their own funds at
the facility level.

28. Q: Company F owns and operates two personal care homes:  Home G and Home H.  Home G (11 bed PCH) is listed under Company F’s Tax ID Number, Home H (8 bed PCH) has their own Tax ID Number.   We want to apply for the funding for both Personal Care Homes. Should we submit one application under Company F or two separate applications?
A: You would submit two applications, one per facility.
29. Q: On Page 6 under Eligibility ‘Will co-invest 20% of the total amount of funds requested from the Department unless the facility has less than or equal to 30 beds.” Does the 30 beds apply to all beds throughout the company or only within the facility for which the funds would apply?
A: The 30 beds applies to the facility for which the funds would apply. Each facility would submit its own application and receive their own funds at the facility level.

30. Q: AS a CCRC with both skilled and personal care beds, if we wanted to apply for one of the items as a shared item such as clinical skills or infection control, do we apply under each license or is there a way to apply together by identify the total # of beds?
A: You may submit one application for each separately licensed facility.  It is not allowable to combine licensed bed count from more than one licensed facility in the application. 
31. Q: If we have 2 licensed buildings on one site, do we apply separately for each one?
A. You may submit one application for each building as long as each building has a different license number with the State.
32. Q: If we have two licensed buildings on one property (that have separate DHS licenses) may we apply for funding for both sites as separate entities? I.e. could we apply for infection prevention positions at both sites?
A: See answer to Question 31.
CLINICAL SKILLS TRAINING
33. Q: Have the clinical skills certification trainings been identified and pre-determined or does the applicant have flexibility to identify other clinical skills certifications not created by the Department?  For example, could an applicant support an employee in obtaining their LPN or RN licensure or a specialization? 
A: The Department is identifying clinical coursework that will expand capacity of the workforce 	to perform useful skills on the job.  There may be some flexibility here to accommodate 		employee schedules and goals.
34. Q: If so, what information should be provided in the application about selected clinical skills certification program?
A: No additional information needs to be provided at this time. The Department will issue 	further direction when awards are made.
35. Q: Can this support be applied to someone who has already begun a clinical skills certification training program or does the training program have to be new (beginning after the initiation of the award period)?
A: Yes, further information on allowable programs will be shared when awards are made.
36. Q: CNAs are specifically named under the Clinical Skills Training.  If an organization does not have CNA staff, can an applicant support Direct Support Professionals to complete clinical skills certification?
A: Yes, however, facilities are expected to ensure their participating staff are operating within 	their defined scope of practice.
37. Q: I am a bit confused. I am not sure how to apply for track 2 Clinical Skills Training if we do not yet even know what courses will be available for staff to take. 
A: Choose the number of individuals and the amounts in the application if you want to advance clinical skills among some of your staff.  Clinical training is being developed with accredited academic institutions that provide this education routinely.  
38. Q: Did I understand correctly that the Department has not yet determined the clinical skills certifications that this pilot can be used for? 
A: Yes – Clinical training is being developed with accredited academic institutions that provide this education routinely.  
39. Q: Is funding only available for training tracks that were developed through the Department or is there flexibility to choose tracks outside of the ones developed by the department? 
A: Yes, funding is only available for training tracks previously identified by the Department. 
FISCAL PARAMETERS
40. Q: Will this grant only granted to those who accept MA or SSI as one of there payor status?  Versus a non MA or SSI provider?

A: No – facilities who are not a MA or SSI provider are permitted to apply but will be ranked solely on Social Vulnerability Index.

41. Q: If our project is estimated to cost $50,000 but we are limited to $10,000 for the 5 individuals that live in the home, does this project require a quote before submission of the application?

A: If the intervention (track) has a maximum budget of $25,000 or more, a quote is required, even if the requested amount is lower than $25,000.

42. Q: Does the company’s 20% match just need to be an overall number, or does it need to be 20% for each track – for example, if we request $50,000 total budget, we’re responsible for $10,000.  Could we spend all of our $10,000 on call bells even though that portion of the award was limited to $2,000.?

A:  The match needs to be 20% for each track. No, the facility could not spend all $10,000 on call bells. 

43. Q: We are a facility licensed for 13 beds. From my understanding that would mean up to $26,000 in funding. Does this mean we would have to choose one track if we were looking at choosing tracks 1 through 4? 

A: This described scenario is not enough to qualify for a workforce development intervention.  Please review the infrastructure interventions that can accommodate a facility with 13 licensed beds. 
PHYSICAL PLANT TRACKS
44. Q: In regards to HVAC upgrades:

· Would this include upgrading filters? 
A: Yes
· Would this include NPBI?
A: Yes, provided it is within the allowable budget for that intervention
· Or does it only include things that improve circulation?
A: See above

45. Q: For the airflow analyses, is this defined anywhere, or is there some more information on what kind of study is required? 

A: Facilities who receive this award can use their discretion in choosing a suitable service designed to assess airflow to optimize ventilation upgrades (if also awarded for these interventions). 

INDIVIDUAL QUESTIONS
46. Q: Am I correct in reading that this $11.7 million dollar grant is inaccessible for any homes located in Philadelphia county?

A: Yes. Philadelphia Department of Public Health received its own set of federal funds, so the Department cannot provide the Long-Term Care Quality Investment Pilot opportunity to facilities located under Philadelphia’s jurisdiction.

47. Q: I just want to clarify that you said this is not for Philadelphia County homes? 
A: Correct. Please see answer to Question 46.

48. Q: Section “Key Areas for Investment”- What qualifies as a “select certification and training program”?
A: The Department is working with academic institutions to develop extensive certification and training programs designed to build skills and capacity specifically for employees in long-term care facilities. Once finalized, only these programs will be available through this funding opportunity.
49. Q: Section C.1.H- What qualifies as “20% co-investment of total requested funding”

A: Please refer to RFA 67-150 Attachment I. Long-Term Care Quality Investment Pilot Application and Budget. For example, if the applicant requests a total of $100,000, the applicant shall co-invest 20% of $100,000, or, $20,000.

50. Q: Clarification is requested under section A. Information for Applicants (last paragraph): If applying for Track 2 Clinical Skills Training, does the clinical skills certification need to be completed by the end of the 17-month Grant Agreement term?

A: Yes, the certification will need to be completed no later than the completion of Grant Agreement date.

51. Q: Page 8 paragraph 1 re: “fixed salary increases for each certification completed for one year”- Is there a plan for sustainability after the one- year period ends?

A: Awarded facilities are encouraged to use this one-year time frame to develop a long-term sustainability plan.

52. Q: Will the slides be published?
A: Yes, these will be published on DGS’s website approximately 5 business days after the pre-application conference.
53. Q: Is there a specific format for the narrative part of the application?
A: There is no narrative part, please follow instructions provided in the applications.
54. Q: 
· Do we get a confirmation that the application was received and it has been accepted? 
· A: There have not been confirmation emails that an application has been received but thank you for the suggestion, we will be implementing this process shortly. Acknowledgement of receipt of application does not guarantee award.
· The funding is for Licensed Beds or Occupied beds? 
· A: The funding is for licensed beds.
· If the facility has a SAP Number does it need a Dept. Of Health Registration Number? 
· A: The SAP number is the DOH vendor registration number.

55.  Q: I am currently in the pre-application conference. I am resubmitting my original question (see in my email below) because the answer provided in the conference referred me to a link in Addendum 1. The link in Addendum 1 appears to be for attending this prebid. The link I need is one that will take me to a page where I can find and download the required form “Subsidy Acceptance Form for Act 54 of 2022”.  We are required to submit that form but I can’t find it anywhere. Please help!
A: The document referred to in this question is not applicable or connected to this RFA opportunity. 
56. Q: Can these funds be used for retention of staff? 
A: These funds can only be used to supplement staff who participate in the Department identified trainings in the form of staff time to take the required coursework and a raise in salary after coursework completion. 
57. Q: For ventilation and airflow track 6 – we want to install air scrubbers (track 6B) at each of our ICF/ID group homes to reduce airborne health hazards.  Does this require an airflow analysis and where do we get this airflow analysis?  
A: Yes, Track 6.B requires the Track 6.D Airflow Analysis as well. There is discretion to facility as to choosing a suitable service designed to assess airflow to optimize ventilation upgrades (if also awarded for these interventions).
58. Q: Just confirming on the application line #24 and #36 are the exact same number, correct? 

A: Correct, these are the same number.

59. Q: On the application, for an ICF/ID home, should I enter Certification ID that is on the certificate of compliance in the space for license # (or is this not applicable)?

A. Facilities should enter the MPI SL number in the space provided on the application.

60. Q: For infrastructure tracks such as the telehealth kiosk, does that need to be a new purchase after the grant approval date, or can it be reimbursement for a telehealth kiosk that was purchased in the last 60 days?
A: Reimbursements for purchases prior to the award will not be granted.
61. Q: Do you have the website address, for where we can look for the ANSWERS to today’s questions, that need further research?
A: http://www.emarketplace.state.pa.us/Solicitations.aspx?SID=RFA%2067-150.
62. Q: I am form a 36 licensed SSI bed facility. Am I understanding that I am not eligible to apply for the staff education tracks 1A, 2A if I am under 120 beds? Please provide clarification if I am able to appoint a person on my staff to these training ing positions. Also Is the Salary increase for ex. The 5000 per year increase something that comes off of the grant amount included in the $28,000 requested amount listed.

A: Facilities with 36 beds have a total allowable budget of $72,000.  You may apply to any interventions up to this amount.  Tracks 1A and 2A are within this budget. Yes – the idea is to identify existing staff that you want to put through the trainings.  Yes, the salary increases are contained in the total amounts listed in the RFA 


63. Q: For a licensed CCRC with one EIN and only one SAP (DOH will only issue one SAP per EIN), what is the maximum allowable amount, regardless of the track(s), that an organization is eligible to receive? Is the amount based upon the number of licensed beds per facility?  

A: Personal Care and Skilled Nursing have to submit two separate applications for the grant but with one SAP.  The amount is based on number of licensed beds per facility. Yes, personal care and skilled nursing would have to submit two applications. 


*Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the RFA and any previous addenda, remain as originally written.

